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Dated: July 27, 2009.
J. Paul Loether,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/
National Historic Landmarks Program.

KEY: State, County, Property Name, Address/
Boundary, City, Vicinity, Reference
Number, Action, Date, Multiple Name

ARIZONA

Pima County

Aldea Linda Residential Historic District,
4700-5000 block E. Calle Jabali, E. 22nd
St., 1100 block S. Swan Rd., Tucson,
09000371, Listed, 6/05/09

ARKANSAS

Clay County

Rector Commercial Historic District,
Bounded by St. Louis and Southwestern
Railroad tracks on the E. and S., S. Dodd
on the W., 3rd St. on the N., Rector,
09000369, Listed, 6/01/09

Pulaski County

Lee, Robert E., School, 3805 W. 12th St.,
Little Rock, 09000370, Listed, 6/02/09

CALIFORNIA

Humboldt County

Sweasey Theater—Loew’s State Theater, 412
G St., Eureka, 09000372, Listed, 6/05/09

ILLINOIS

Kankakee County

Bradley, B. Harley, House and Stable, 701 S.
Harrison Ave., Kankakee, 09000374,
Listed, 6/02/09

MINNESOTA

Crow Wing County

Franklin Junior High School, 1001 Kingwood
St., Brainerd, 09000406, Listed, 6/04/09

NEW YORK

Chenango County

Eaton Family Residence—Jewish Center of
Norwich, 72 S. Broad St., Norwich,
09000375, Listed, 6/04/09

Erie County

E. & B. Holmes Machinery Company
Building, 55-59 Chicago St., Buffalo,
09000376, Listed, 6/02/09

NORTH CAROLINA

Mecklenburg County

Davidson Historic District, Bounded by N.
Main and Beaty Sts., Catawba Ave. Mock
and Concord Rds., Pat Stough and
Dogwood Lns., Davidson College,
Davidson, 09000381, Listed, 6/01/09

Wake County

Wendell Boulevard Historic District, Wendell
Blvd., Mattox St., Old Zebulon Rd., Buffalo
St. and Main St., Wendell, 09000382,
Listed, 6/03/09 (Wake County MPS)

NORTH DAKOTA

Billings County

Custer Military Trail Historic Archaeological
District, Address Restricted, Medora
vicinity, 08001293, Listed, 6/05/09

PENNSYLVANIA

Berks County

Alleghany Mennonite Meetinghouse, 39
Horning Rd., Brecknock Township,
09000384, Listed, 6/06/09

Franklin County

Kennedy, Robert, Memorial Presbyterian
Church, 11799 Mercersburg Rd.,
Montgomery, 09000385, Listed, 6/06/09

Philadelphia County

Center City West Commercial Historic
District (Boundary Increase), Roughly
bounded by the Center City West Historic
District, S. 15th St., Locust St. and S.
Sydenham St., Philadelphia, 09000388,
Listed, 6/01/09

SOUTH CAROLINA

Aiken County

Immanuel School, 120 York St. NE, Aiken,
09000389, Listed, 6/03/09

Greenville County

Fountain Inn High School, 315 N. Main St.,
Fountain Inn, 09000390, Listed, 6/03/09

VIRGINIA

Ambherst County

Fairview, 2416 Lowesville Rd., Amherst,
09000391, Listed, 6/03/09

Danville Independent City

Schoolfield School Complex, 31 Baltimore
Ave., Danville, 09000392, Listed, 6/03/09

Floyd County

West Fork Furnace, VA 605, Floyd,
09000414, Listed, 6/05/09

Fredericksburg Independent City

Idlewild, 1501 Gateway Blvd.,
Fredericksburg, 09000415, Listed, 6/08/09

Gloucester County

Ware Neck Store and Post Office, 6495 VA
629, Ware Neck, 09000393, Listed, 6/03/09

Mathews County

B. Williams & Co. Store, 1030 Williams
Wharf Rd., Mathews vicinity, 09000394,
Listed, 6/03/09

Nelson County

Pharsalia, 2325 Pharsalia Rd., Tyro,
09000395, Listed, 6/03/09

Northumberland County

Bluff Point Graded School No. 3, 2595 Bluff
Point Rd., Kilmarnock, 09000396, Listed,
6/03/09

[FR Doc. E9-18358 Filed 7—30—09; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-457 and 731-
TA-1153 (Final)]

Certain Tow-Behind Lawn Groomers
and Parts Thereof From China

Determinations

On the basis of the record ! developed
in the subject investigations, the United
States International Trade Commission
(Commission) determines, pursuant to
sections 705(b) and 735(b) of the Tariff
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b) and
1673d(b)) (the Act), that an industry in
the United States is materially injured
by reason of imports from China of
certain tow-behind lawn groomers and
parts thereof, provided for in
subheadings 8432.40.00, 8432.80.00,
8432.90.00, 8479.89.98, 8479.90.94, and
9603.50.00 of the Harmonized Tariff
Schedule of the United States, that have
been found by the Department of
Commerce (Commerce) to be subsidized
by the Government of China and sold in
the United States at less than fair value
(LTFV).2

Background

The Commission instituted these
investigations effective June 24, 2008,
following receipt of a petition filed with
the Commission and Commerce by Agri-
Fab, Inc., Sullivan, IL. The final phase
of the investigations was scheduled by
the Commission following notification
of preliminary determinations by
Commerce that imports of certain tow-
behind lawn groomers and parts thereof
from China were being subsidized by
the government of China and being sold
at LTFV within the meaning of sections
703(b) and 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C.
1671b(b) and 1673b(b)). Notice of the
scheduling of the final phase of the
Commission’s investigations and of a
public hearing to be held in connection
therewith was given by posting copies
of the notice in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, Washington, DC, and by
publishing the notice in the Federal
Register of March 13, 2009 (74 FR
10964). The hearing was held in
Washington, DC, on June 16, 2009, and
all persons who requested the
opportunity were permitted to appear in
person or by counsel.

The Commission transmitted its
determination in this investigation to

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR §207.2(f)).

2Vice Chairman Pearson finds that the domestic
industry is threatened with material injury by
reason of subject imports.
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the Secretary of Commerce on July 27,
2009. The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication 4090
(July 2009), entitled Certain Tow-Behind
Lawn Groomers and Parts Thereof from
China: Investigation Nos. 701-TA-457
and 731-TA-1153 (Final).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: July 27, 2009.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
William R. Bishop,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E9-18251 Filed 7-30-09; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-617]

In the Matter of Certain Digital
Television Products and Certain
Products Containing Same and
Methods of Using Same; Order: Denial
of Motion for a Stay of Exclusion Order
and Cease and Desist Orders

The Commission instituted this
investigation on November 15, 2007,
based on a complaint filed by Funai
Electric Co., Ltd. of Japan and Funai
Corporation of Rutherford, New Jersey
(collectively “Funai”’) against several
respondents including Vizio, Inc. of
Irvine, California (‘Vizio”’); AmTran
Technology Co., Ltd. of Taiwan
(“AmTran”); Syntax-Brillian
Corporation of Tempe, Arizona (“SBC”’);
Taiwan Kolin Co., Ltd. of Taiwan
(“Taiwan Kolin”’); Proview International
Holdings, Ltd. of Hong Kong (‘Proview
International”); Proview Technology
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. of China (‘“Proview
Shenzhen”); Proview Technology, Ltd.
of Garden Grove, California (‘‘Proview
Technology”’); TPV Technology, Ltd. of
Hong Kong (“TPV Technology’’); TPV
International (USA), Inc. of Austin,
Texas (“TPV USA”); Top Victory
Electronics (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. of Taiwan
(“Top Victory”); and Envision
Peripherals, Inc. of Fremont, California
(“Envision”). 72 FR 64240 (2007). The
complaint alleges violations of Section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain digital television products and
certain products containing same by
reason of infringement of one or more
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,115,074
(“the ’074 patent”) and 5,329,369.

On April 10, 2009, the Commission
terminated this investigation with a
finding of violation of Section 337 as to

the 074 patent. The Commission
determined that the appropriate form of
relief is (1) a limited exclusion order
under 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1) prohibiting
the unlicensed entry of certain digital
television products and certain products
containing the same that infringe one or
more of claims 1, 5, and 23 of the 074
patent, and are manufactured abroad by
or on behalf of, or imported by or on
behalf of, Vizio, AmTran, SBC, Taiwan
Kolin, Proview International, Proview
Shenzhen, Proview Technology, TPV
Technology, TPV USA, Top Victory,
and Envision; and (2) cease and desist
orders directed to Vizio, SBC, Proview
Technology, TPV USA, and Envision.

On June 2, 2009, respondents Vizio,
AmTran, TPV Technology, TPV USA,
Top Victory, and Envision (collectively
“Respondents”) filed a motion to stay
the limited exclusion and cease and
desist orders pending appeal of the
Commission’s determination to the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit.
Funai and the Commission investigative
attorney (“IA”) filed responses opposing
the motion on June 12, 2009. On June
18, 2009, Respondents filed a motion for
leave to file a joint reply in support of
their motion to stay. The IA filed an
opposition to this motion on June 29,
2009.

Upon consideration of this matter, the
Commission hereby orders that:

1. Respondents’ motion to stay
enforcement of the limited exclusion
order and cease and desist orders
pending appeal is denied.

2. Respondents’ motion for leave to
file a joint reply in support of motion to
stay enforcement of the limited
exclusion order and cease and desist
order pending appeal is denied.

3. Notice of this Order and a
Commission Opinion to be issued at a
later date shall be served on the parties
to this investigation.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: July 28, 2009.

Marilyn R. Abbett,

Secretary to the Commission.

William R. Bishop,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E9—18329 Filed 7-30-09; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-466 and 731-—
TA-1162 (Preliminary)]

Wire Decking From China

Determinations

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigations, the United
States International Trade Commission
(Commission) determines, pursuant to
sections 703(a) and 733(a) of the Tariff
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671b(a) and
1673b(a)) (the Act), that there is a
reasonable indication that an industry
in the United States is materially
injured, by reason of imports from
China of wire decking, provided for in
subheading 9403.90.80 of the
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the
United States, that are alleged to be sold
in the United States at less than fair
value (LTFV) and subsidized by the
Government of China.

Commencement of Final Phase
Investigations

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the
Commission’s rules, the Commission
also gives notice of the commencement
of the final phase of its investigations.
The Commission will issue a final phase
notice of scheduling, which will be
published in the Federal Register as
provided in section 207.21 of the
Commission’s rules, upon notice from
the Department of Commerce
(Commerce) of affirmative preliminary
determinations in the investigations
under sections 703(b) or 733(b) of the
Act, or, if the preliminary
determinations are negative, upon
notice of affirmative final
determinations in those investigations
under sections 705(a) or 735(a) of the
Act. Parties that filed entries of
appearance in the preliminary phase of
the investigations need not enter a
separate appearance for the final phase
of the investigations. Industrial users,
and, if the merchandise under
investigation is sold at the retail level,
representative consumer organizations
have the right to appear as parties in
Commission antidumping and
countervailing duty investigations. The
Secretary will prepare a public service
list containing the names and addresses
of all persons, or their representatives,
who are parties to the investigations.

Background

On June 5, 2009, a petition was filed
with the Commission and Commerce by

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).
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